AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA




315

PARISH OF CAHERELLY
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PARISH OF CAHERELLY

Caherelly Ph, -~ Boundary Surveyor 1

Catheir-£iligh, the caher of the stone fort. A union
of two synonymous terms. c.f. Cathalr-na-h?rilighi,
the caber of the sbtone fort, the Gzelic name of Head-
ford, Co. Galway. *

Caherelly - de U'De
— Duf?@é & Valuetion Heport 1824
) -~ DOwWn Survey
Cahirellie Mdapi T £r z
Cenir #lly - ul?ll Survey 1654-56

This parish is situsted sbout 6 miles 8.E. of Limerick
City. It is Feunaﬂé on the Z. by the phs. of Bellybrood
end Inch 8t. Lawrence; Y. by Ludéen rhe.y W. by Roches-
town ph.; and 5. by the phs. of Rathjordan end Caher-
corney. 1% contains 2,718 acres, statute measure. It is
about 27 miles long mm& 2 miles broad, being chiefly level.
Its princival rosd is that leading ¥. by Se. through its
centre from Calierconlish end uLle“a%iﬁg near its S, bound-
ary, from whiclh place leads & vroazd westward to meet the
Cork line and suother eastwerd into the ph. of Doonvullen,
etc,

This plsce sppeers %o be of considersble antiquity, and
its church is seid to heve been founded by St. filbke, Bp.
of Emly, in the time of S5t Potrick,

Townlands, ete.

Ballyblake -~ B. S, 2
Baile Bléic, Dlake's town.
Ballybvlake ~— ds O'D,
Ballyblesake — Sur. % Val. Report 1824
Ballybleak —-— Barony Keap
Bellyblacke —— Dowv Survey

In the W, end of the parish. Bounded on the N. by
Ballybricken T.; Z. by Gorthoy 8.3 S, and W. by the %d.
of Csaherelly V. Containe 180 scres. ‘frable. The soil
ig ﬂ%r?ly deep, without lizestone, and produces potatoes,
corn and flax,

The proprietor Johin Kelly, Esg. hess it let to one tenant
by & lesse of 3 lives at £3 per aere. CG. Cess generally
18.4d. to 1s.84. per acre i-yesrly. Tithe 1s.3d. per acre,

Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Ballybricken E.
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Ballybricken Zast. - B, 8. 3
I
Baile Bhriecin, Bricin's town. J. C'D.
Ballybricken - Jda 0'D,

- Jur. & Vale. Report 1824
-~ Darony Map
-— Down Burvey
Ballibrickeene -— Down Burvey kap
Ballibrickine with a
Castle Bawen Crchard
Dovehouse and a ffish-
pond.

In the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the Ne. and B,
by Ineh St. Lawrence ph.j S. by Boherduff td.; and W.
by the td. of Bzllybricken ©, Conteine 32 acres. Arable,
with some limestone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes,
corn, flax and some whest.

The proprietor Frederick Lolland, Esg. has it let to one
tenant by a lease of one life at £8 per acre. Co. Cess
18,44, to 18.84. per mcre +-yeerly. Tithe 1s. per acre,
Bog used Tor Tuel 1s very scarce.

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

e et S P Sy

Ballybricken N. — Be Se 4

Situated in the ¥, end of the parish. Bounded on the
¥, by Ludden Ph.; ¥. by Rathjordan FPh.; 5. by the %d.
of Ballyvbricken S.; and W. by Friarstown td. Contains
168 acres. /‘rsble, OSoil partly light, without limestone;
produces potaines, corn, whest znd fleax.

" . The proprietor Richsrd Rice, Isg. hes it let to 13 ten~
ents by leases of 1 1life at £2 2s8. to £1 B8s. per aecre.

g v Ex . . 3 . - 2

;0 Cess 1g.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre -yearly. Tithe 2s. per
acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce. Irevegiling Name -
Lwyer.

Ballvbricken &, w— By G 5

Situeted in
#He by the t4.
S« by the tds.
Priasrgtown 4.
linestone. Soil »=
wheat and flax.

The »roprietor John Felly, Zsg. kese it let tc 3 tenants
by leases of one 1ifc at £1 17z. 6d. pver zcre, one of whon
has hig part let to 2 others for the same term at £3 ver
acre. Co. Cess 18.B84. to 12.8d4. ner acre ‘—vearly. Tithe
1s.6d,., per acre. Bog uscd for fuel ig very scarce,

© the parish. ZBounded on the
n ¥.3 E. by Borerduflf $d.3
and Gortboyy snd %Y. by

£ 45 acres, ‘Arable, with some
tly deep, producing potstoes, corn,

’ »¥4
e Rt
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Dallysallagh - B. S. 6
Baile Salach, dirty town. . 0'D.
Bellysallagh —— de 0'Ds
-— Acte of Cettlemen
Ballysally -— Sure & Val, Report 1824
EBallysallog) -- . Barony Yap

Situeated in the T E. end of the parish. Boynded on
the N, by the td. of Caherelly E.; on the E. by Rathjordan
ph.3; on the S. by Czhércorney td.; znd on the W. by
snockeorragh td. Contains 274 acres, of which zbout 20
acres are liable to floods, the rest arable. The soil is
partly light, with limestone, producing poiatoes, corn,
wheat and flax.

The nroprietor Kilner Brasier, Esq, has it let per his
agent Nr. Yilliam U111 to 3 tenants by leases of 1 life
or 21 years st £2 18s, per scre. (o, Cess 1g.3d. to 1s.84.
per acre -yearly. Tithe 1s.3d. per scre. Foz used for
fuel is very scarce.

Bolhierduv » - B, &, o
B8&thar Dubh, black road. J. 0'D.
Boherduff - d. 0'D,
Boherduve ~-- Barony lap
Boherduife - ictg of Dettlement

Situsted in the centre of the parish. Bounded on the
Ne by Bellybricken Z. td.; L. by the vd. of Caherelly E.;
Se by Caherelly We. td.; and W, by Ballybricken S. and
Gortboy tds. Contains 164 azcres. Irable, with some lime-
gtone. Soil partly deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax
and wheat,

The proprietor Hicholas Furnell, Esq., has it let to 12
tenants at will and at £2 10s. per acre. (o. Cess 1s.44.
%0 18.84 per sacre i=-vearly. Tithe 1s.6d4., per zcre. Bog
used for fuel is very scarce. Prevailing Name - Moylan.

Caherelly East - P. 3, 8

Jee parish nane.

)

Situated in the . end of the parish. Bounded on the N.
by Ballyhoodane td. (Ph. of Inch 8t. Lawrence); E. by
pallybrood phey . by Ballysallegh td.; and W. by the
td. of Boherdulf. Contsine 724 acres. /rable with some
limestone. Soil gravelly, producing potatoes, corn, wheat
and flax. ’

The proprietor at present (183¢) is the Court, under
which it is let to 3% tenants in farms of from 20 to 1%



Csherelly BEast (contd

2 to £1 108. »per
c

acres st will snd st £ 3 acre. Zo. Cess
1s.4¢. tc 15.84. per ascre f=-yearly. Tithe not vaid gince
1835, Frevailing Hame - ‘eany.

In the S. end of the parish, Dounded on the He by
Gortboy and Boherduff téw., E. by Cshercorney vhe; 5. by
Knockecorragh td.; snd V. by FrlurﬁﬁaWQ td. Contzins 410
acres. ﬁrable, with limestone. S0il partly deep, produc~
ing potatoes, corn, wheat and flax.

The proprietor ¥ichael Furnell, Esqg. has part of it lun
his own occupation, and t e rest Let to 13 tenents et will
in farmes of from 25 %o 13 acres at £3 10s. to £2 ver scre.
Co. Cess 1s.4d. o 1$¢Pd. per scve F-yearly. Tithe 1s.€d.

ny

per zore, ooz used for fuol iz scarce.

Frisrstown - B, Te , 10
Beile na mBrithar, town of the frisrs. J. 0'D.
Frizrstown — de O'D,

- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Fryarstown ‘ - Hercny lap
balllnam*aﬁernahcw) }
with a ruinous |} -- Civil Survey 1654-56

1ittle Abbie and‘
o ¥ill seste. S

Situsted in the W. end of the parish, Dounded on the X,
by the ph. of Iudden; ¥. by Ballyblske td.; ©B. by Caler-
corney ph.; snd V. by Rochestown ph. Contbains 166 acres.
Lirable, with some limestone. £Soil deen, producing potatoes,
corn, wheat =snd flax. '

The proprietor Jokhn ¥Yelly, Esg. has it let to 3 tenants
by leagses of 2 lives 2t £1 16s. 6d. per acre. Co. Cess
1e.3d, to 1s.84. per acre s-yearly. Tithe 2g. per acre.
Bog used for fuvel isg very scarce.

Y

Glebe of Ceherclly Vest - B. S. 11
See parish name.

Situeted in the 5. end of the perish. DBounded on the
Hs by Beherduff td.; E. by the td. of Czherelly E.3 and
on bthe W. and S. by the td. of Caberelly W, Contains 9
acres. Lrable, ﬁlbd&&u limestone. Soil psrily deep,
producing potatoes, corn and flox.

The proprietor Revd. Richard Lloyd has it let to 2 ten-
ants at will and at £2 10s., per acre. Co, Cess 1s.3d. to
18.84. per acre %-yearly. Tithe none.

By
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Glebe of Gurtbuoy -~ B. S. 12
Gort Buidhe, yellow field. J. O'D.
Gortboy - Jds 0D,

Situated in the centre of the parish. Bounded -on the
N. and W. by Gortboy td.; 8S. by the td. of Csherelly W.;
and E. by Boherduff td. Contains 6 acres. Arable, with
limestone. So0il gravelly, producing potatoes, corn and
flax,

The proprietor Revd. W. Gebbett has it let to one tenant
by & lease of one life at £3 ver acre. Co. Cess 1s.2d. to
is. per acre Z=yearly.

Gurtbuoy - Be Se 13
Gort Buidhe, yellow field. J. 0'D.
Gortboy - do O'D.

Situated in the S. end of the perish. Bounded on the
Wy by the td. of Ballybricken S.; E. by Boherduff +d.;
S« by Cahercorney phe.; and We by Ballyblake td, Con-
tains 108 acres. 4Arable, and without limestone., 8Soil
argillaceous, producing potatoes, cats, corn and flax, as
well as some wheat.

The proprietor John Kelly, Esg. has it let at will to
3 tenants at £2 10s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d.
to 1s.6d., per acre S-yearly. Tithe 7d. per =cre. Bog
used for fuel 1is very scarce,

¥Enockeurragh - Bs S 14
Cnoc¢ Corrach, the uneven hill., J. 0'D.
Enockeorragh 2w Jde C'D.s
Knockerough -~ Barony iap
¥nockcarragh -~ Acts of Settlement

Situated in the S, end of the parish. Bounded on the
e by the td. of Caherelly E,; We by the td. of Caher-
elly W.3 ©S. by Cshercorney ph.; and E. by Ballysallagh
td. Contains 131 acres, of which about 12 acres are
liable to be flooded. Hemainder arable, producing pot-
atoes, corn, whealt and flax.

The proprietor the Widow of Wm. J. Westropp, Esq. deed.,
has it let to 2 tenﬁnts by leases of 3 lives gt the gross
* rent cf £1°3 10s. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s. 8d. yer
acre 4-yearly. DPog used for fuel is very searce.

Ballybricken Court —— By Sa 18
. -= Inhgbitents
See townland name. J« 0'D.

Situated in the north end of the td. of Ballybricken S.
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Ballybricken Court {(contd.)

This castle stands in & cultivated field. It is about
50 feet high and about 20 feet ecach side, beinz square.
Great gquantities of o0ld coins were found here about the
year 1836,

Caherelly Church - Inhabitents 16

Situated in the middle of the west boundary of the td.
of Caherelly W. and about 30 ‘chains west of Caherelly
Castle.

The ruin of this church, which is said to have been a
Friary, is about 33 feet long and 25 feet broad. Its
height is 20 feet. It is overgrown with ivy. The edifice
was strongly built, and on its east side is a door, 9 feet
high and 8 feet wide., There is a graveyard attached to the
church, which is encompassed by a wall, square in shape
and about 4 chains each side,

Black Castle —~— Inhabitants 17

 Situated in the south part of the td. of Caherelly E.
and attached to the north side cf the road passing through
the same townland.

The ruins of this cagstle, whickh is neasrly levelled, is
set on a small limestone rock sbout 2 chains in diameter
~and about 20 feet higher than the level of the road.
Nothing of its history can be learned.

Caherelly Castle -= Inhgbitants 18
See parish name
Ceher Elly Castle -— Hr., Furnell

Situated =bout the centre of the td, of Caherelly West,
and about 30 chains west of Caherelly Church.

v This castle is set upon s small eminence, It is about
60 feet high and 20 feet wide, being square. It still
retsins its roof, etc., in perfect condition.

Gnuck a Isheaughsaun -~ Inhsbitants 12
Cnoc &’ t»Slachain, Pesce Hill. J. O'D.
Knockateehgaun -= dJd. 0'Ds
The Hill of Feace
(Eng.) -~ Inhsbitants

liear the middle of the south boundary of the 4. of
Ceherelly West,

This hill is sbout ¢ of a mile in diasmeter and pro-
portionably high, It is pasture land, and .on its sumnit is
a small plantation of fir and other trees about 3 chains

in diameter.
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Coole House . -= B. 8. 20
Cﬁil, a corner or angle, J. 0'D,
Cool . -— de O'D.
Cahir Elly Castle ~— M. Purnell, Esq.

Situated in the E. corner of the td. of Caherelly V.
at the union of two roads.

"Coole House"; the seat of Michsel Furnell, Esq., was
rebuilt in 1836 at the expense of about £700. It is two
story high.

R. Commogue -- Inhabitants 21
Camég, the crooked or winding river.
Camoge River - J. 0'D,

This river joins the S5.E. end of the ph. of Caherelly,
which it bounds from that of Cahercorney, flowing in a
westerly direction into the ph. of Monasteranenagh.

The river is at this place sbout 10 feet deep in some
parts, and from 60 feet to 30 feet wide, with a muddy
bottom chiefly. Its fish are eels and some trout.
Sandville House -= Inhsbitants 23

No particulars given.

Ballybricken Chapel —- Inhabitants 24
Situated in the E. corner of the td. of Ballybricken

N.

This chapel was built in 1832 at the expense of about
£400 collected off the parish. It is capable of contain-
ing 700 persons.

Clogh a Leagaun —— Inhabitants_ 25
Cloch a' Liagéin, the Liagan or Pillar-Stone. J. 0'D,
Cloghaleagaun == de 0'De

Situated near the centre of Frisrstown, within 2 few
yardswyof the west side of Ahavackig Cross Roads.

This is a large stone, about 5§ feet high and 3 feet in
diameter, standing upright in a green field.
Longford Bridge —- Inhabitants 26

Situated in the S.W. corner of the td. of Caherelly
West, on the road from Limerick to Herbertstown, and on
the River Camoge.

This bridge was rebuilt in 183¢ at thé expense of £350.
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Longford Bridee (continued.)

It has 3 arches, and took its name from a ford, which
was of considersasble breadth prior to the first bridge.
This latter was an ancient structure of ¢ arches,

Suonny's Cross )
als g -= Inhabitants 28
Boreen a' Chorrig

Boithrin a' Chomhraic, the little road of the strg?e-
Je D.
Bohereenacorig —— ds O'Ds

In the north-west corner of the td. of Ballybricken N.
and on the boundary between the parishes of Ludden and
Caherelly.

Thig is the crossing of two roads, the one from Inch
St. Lawrence to the ph. of Fedamore, and the other from
the sanme cross leading to Herbertstown. It takes the
name "Boreen a Chorrig® from a battle fought there be-
tween Lord Brittas and an Ulster chieftain. (See
under Caherconlish Parish.)

The End of the Parish of Csherelly




